THR MILLS OF WESTPORT

Netes used by Prefesser Martin Butler fer a talk te the Histerical
Seciety em March 15, 1973,

Grain and saw mills were cemmen te this area during the Celemial era,
Aleng the ceast graim mills were eperated by the pewer of wimd, One
such windmill was lecated em the site eof the Methedist Church at Westpert
peint in 1795, Water pewered mills were much mere cemmen, until the watere
sheds were destreyed fer their lumber; One of the lecatiens eof a cemsider-
able ameunt eof mill activity in the Celenial peried was at Smith Mills,
Before 1681 either @ grist eor fulling, weaving, mill had beem built at this
site; At ene time there were as many as five mills eperatimg theres

The earliest mill in Westpert was established befere the end eof the
seventeenth centany at Adamsville by Philip Tabery The village was them
knewn as Taber's Mills, Other ecarly Westpert mills include a saw mill built
by Phineas Werdell and eperated by his family betweem 1782 and 1333, where
Bread and Cheese Breek cresses the read betweem Himville and Fall River,
On Sanferd Read abeut a mile and a half seuth ef the Narrews, Jenatham
Berden built a mill which eperated frem 1817 te 1877, Prier te 1854, en
the Lawten farm a half mile seuth of Mix Bridge, a mill was im eperatien,
Geerge H, Gifferd eperated a shingle mill en Meuse Mill Breek im the early
1840t's, Meuse Mill was the mickmame given te ene ef the grist mills em this
breek which milled abeut enly emeugh te feed a meuse,

The ma jer center eof industry imt he tewn was lecated abeve the Nead eof
the River, The village at the Head eof Westpert was situated en a main reute
frem Plymeuth and the Cape te Newpert and Rhede Island, Abeve the village
te the present Reute 6 are lecated several mill sites which teek advantage
eof the water pewer previded by the River, Im 1712 three men jeimed tegether
te harness this pewer te theii te their advantage, Geerge Lawten, a miller,
Benjamin Waite, a carpenter, and Jehn Tripp ebtained a seventy acre site
near Perge Read Cermer, Lawtem and Waite built twe mills, ene en the west
side of the River, knewn as Lawten's Mill. The eme en the east side, a third
of a mile east of Perge Read Cerner, was knewm as Waite's Mill, later Tripp‘s,
er Chase's Mill, These mills greumd graim er sawed lumber for the lecalitys
They were net business enterprises which seld em far distant markets, Only
when better transpertatien became available weuld wider markets appear, and
alse thedanger of eutside cempetitien,

As New Bedferd®s maritime pursuits grew, they created an increasimg
Qenand fer irem, In 1789 William Gifferd and Lemuel Milk purchased the prew
perty which is mew the site eof the lewer Westpert Mill and built an irem
ferge. Te assist them, they turmed te the Leenards ef Tauten, a family . E
familiar with the irem imdustry in that tewn, This industry aleng the River
attracted the attentien of the Retch-Redman whaling imterests of New Bedferd, ‘
In accerdance with their pelicy of centrellimg all aspects ef the whaling
business, frem ebtaining the supplies te the sale of the cateh, William
Retch, Jr. purchased the Waité®s Mill im 1795, PFer $3,000 William Retch
obta1aed twenty acres of lamd, a grist mill, saw mill, ferge, ceall, a stere-
heuse, a blacksmith shap and house. Thus the Head of Westport area cemtributed
timber, iren werk and chaim as well as feed for the New Emgland whaling fleet, {
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Rurther up the River, the earliest mentien of a mill at what is new
Westpert Pactery (Reute 6 site) is centained in a deed dated 1795, This
refers te a mill cemstructed by either Stephen er Ephraim Petter in that
year, In thefollewing decades, several mill eperatiens ceme te eur
attentien, yet the specific lecatien of there emterprises remains seme-
what vague, In 1311 at the upper site, Ephraim Thempsen and Parden Gifferd
started a car;ing and fullimg (weaving) mill, while Timethy and Ephraim
Macember operated a sawmill theee until 1812, when they seld their pre-~
perty te John Masen of Swansea and "ethers," whe intended te manufacture

yarn, Im the fellewing tew years this greup purchased extemsive tracts alemg

the River. In 1814 they assumed the name Westpeort Cetten Manufacturimg and
the Westpert Meshamics PFacterye.

This was a premisimg time for demestic manufacturing eamterprisesg
since the war with Britain effectively ended the cempetition of British
textiles, However, the mill was met finished befere the war ended, and
the fleed of British textiles amd ether manufactured articles breught
abeut a pestwar slump, Several of the eriginal ewners seld their imterests
in the cempamy durimg the early part of 1815, The fellewing year a pro-
tective tariff increased the prise of fereign made cetten cleth foeurfeld,
This enceuraged the ewners of the mill te purchase additienal land around
the ceourse of the river and the shere of the lake, Nevertheless, presperity
remained as elusive as ever., The cempetitien of mills im Rhede Island and
Cenmecticut was tee great, Yarm was even sent eut te thé farms im the
adjacent ceumtryside, where the wemen weve it inte cleth,, Yet even this
failed te make the undertaking prefitable te the mill®s wwners,

Bradferd and Daniel M, Mewland, Jr. seld the plant im April 1822 te
Enech Wiswall ef Watertewn and Samuel Allem of Brimfidld for $6,500, The
name of the cempany was alse chinged te the simpler Westpert Manufactur-
ing Cempamny, The fellewimg year, 1823, Samuel Allem purchased his partner®s
share of the busimess,

Abeut 1826, fire destrepyed the red woeeden mill building, Mr. Allen
in 1828 built the seuth half ef the presemt structure of stene frem the
ledge just east of Linceln Park em Reute 6, While the new building was
being censtructed, the preperty was seld teo anether Allen, Richard of
Westport, for $15,000, Within the ensuing decade ewnership chamged hands
several times, The depressed state of the ecenemy after 1837 adversely
affected the mill®s affairs and during the forties seversl, varied
enterprises were undertaken inthe factery, each with little success,

Fimally em May 13, 1854, Geerge W, and Klijah R, Lewis beught the
mill preperty from Gideen Allen fer $3,000, in eight annual installments,
The Lewis brethers, them im their early twenties, had eperated the Bagle
Mill at Bagleville, Tivertem, They remted this mill, which was in need
of majer repairse Deciding te purchase a mill ef their ewn, the brethers
appreached Gideen Allen whe was prebably ready te see his hithertefere
neme tee successfull preperty, The Lewis brethers alse purchased the
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